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DTC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
486 AMHERST STREET « NASHUA, NEw HAMPSHIRE 030632 4 USA & (D) €03.880.4411 a (7) §03.880.6965

February 21, 2003

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Enginecring and Technology
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir,

The T2070 transmitter, currently under consideration for FCC Certification with the
FCC ID: H25T2070 has no user controls that would alter the functionality of the unit.
Therefore, there is no applicable field tune up procedure.

Sincerely,

Wl dufom—

Walter Debus
Director of Engineering
DTC Communicatjons, Inc.
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